Peter Judson

From: Mark Miserotti [markm@pensionpractiticner.com}

Sent: 19 November 2010 13:22

To: Peter Judson

Subject: Re: Pension Scheme Tax Return

Attachments: Pension Scheme Return and Event Questionnaire-1.pdf; pension scheme return accounts

2010 letter.docx

Dear Peter,

Please find attached a copy of the letter and scheme gquestionnaire. As the scheme return has already been
completed there is no need to provide us with accounts, however, can you please send a copy of the HMRC
submission receipt to us for our records. If you have any questions please let me know.

Many thanks,

Kind regards,

Mark

On 16 November 2010 16:01, Pension Practitioner <info(@pensionpractitioner.com=> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ------—---

From: Peter Judson <PJ@dwbaking.com>

Date: 16 November 2010 15:12

Subject: RE: Pension Scheme Tax Return

To: Gavin McCloskey <info{@pensionpractitioner.com>>

Hi Gavin and Mark

We have completed the scheme tax return. 1 cannot find any scheme questionnaire for this vear, so could you re-send
it and any accompanying letter?

Thanks

Peter

From: Pension Practitioner.Com [mailto:info@pensionpractitioner.com]

Sent: 16 November 2010 12:16
To: Peter Judson

Subject: Pension Scheme Tax Return




David Wood Baking Ltd

“Passisnate about baking”
Head Office Tel; 0845 301 1115 Factory Tel: 0845 301 2920
Head Office Fax: 0845 301 11186 Factory Fax: 0845 301 2921

Email: info@dwbaking.com

25 November 2010

Pension Practitioner.com
Daws House

33-35 Daws Lane
London

NW7 45D

FAQ Gavin McCloskey
Dear Gavin,

I do not know what happened to your 31 September letter, as [ had not received it, but we
have now received a copy.

I enclose the scheme accounts, bank statements, member income details, and your form. The
scheme acquired an interest in the factory at Dudley under the Declaration of Trust. This was
purchased from David Wood Baking UK Ltd. As 1 believe you know, the scheme does not
now have any loan, as David Wood Baking Ltd repaid the loan in full.

Please could you confirm whether you will submit the annual returns to HMRC or do we have

to do anything ourselves? I presume that there has to be a tax return by 31/01/11 and also a
return to the Pension Scheme Office,

Yours sincerely

Peter Judson
Contracts Manager

David Wood Baking Limited — Registered in England and Wales, Number 06541251 — Vat No. 934 3063 38

Registered Office Factory Address
1 Calverley Road , Qulton The Mill House, Dorset Road, Sheemess
Leeds, LS26 8]D Kent, MEL12 1LP
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Report of the Trustees
for the Year Ended 5 April 2010

The trustees present their report for the year ended 5 April 2010.

MANAGEMENT OF THE SCHEME
The trustees during the year under review were:

David Wood
Mrs Karen Wood

MEMBERSHIP
Details of membership of the scheme during the year are shown below:

At
6.4.09
Active members 2
Pensioners -
Deferred pensioners -
2

INVESTMENT REPORT

Increase

Decrease

Further details of investment performance are set out in the investment report Included in the Annual Repart,

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

Additional information and statutory disclosures are given in the compliance statement included in the Annual Report.

Signed on behalf of the Trustees:

Date: .
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Fund Account

for the Year Ended 5 April 2010

Year Ended
54,10
Notes £
CONTRIBUTIONS AND BENEFITS
Contributions 2 200,000
Administrative expenses 3 24
Net additions from dealings
with members 199,976
RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS
Investment income 4 49,514
Change in market value of
investments 3 -
Investment management expenses 6 (5,071)
Net returns on investments 44,443
NET INCREASE IN THE FUND
DURING THE YEAR 244,419
NET ASSETS OF THE SCHEME
AT 6 APRIL 2009 366,935
AT 5 APRIL 2010 611,354
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Period
6.6.08
to
5.4.09

305,515

305,515

31,371

37,276
(7.227)

61,420

366,935

366,935




David Wood Pension Scheme

Net Assets Statement

3 April 2010
54.10 5.4.09
—_— -
Notes £ £
Investment assets 5 778,673 496,370
Borrowings 7 (182,541) (149,421)
Current assets 8 16,801 22,899
Current liabilities 9 (1,579) (2,913)
NET ASSETS OF THE SCHEME AT 5 APRIL 2010 611,354 366,935

The financial statements summarise the transactions of the scheme and deal with the net asscts at the disposal of the trustees.
They do not take account of obligations to pay pensions and benefits which fall due after the end of the scheme year.

These financial siatements Were approved by the Trustees on

Signed on behalf of the Trustees:
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David Wood Pension Scheme

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the Year Ended § April 2010

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparing the financial statements
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the guidelines set out in the Statement of
Recommended Practice, Financial Reports of Pension Schemes (revised May 2007).

Valuation of investments

Contribution income
Contributions relating to wages and salaries earned up to 5 April 2010 have been included in the financial
statements.

Benefits payable
Benefits payable include all valid benefit claims notified to the trustees during the financial year.

Transfer payments
The transfer payments relate o those early eavers whose transfers have been completed and paid by the trustees
during the year.

Pensions in payment

The scheme holds insurance policies 10 cover pensions in payment in respect of certain members. The cost of
acquiring these policies is written off in the fund account for the year in which they are purchased and represents the
cost of discharging the obligations of the scheme to the relevant members at the time of purchase. Accordingly, no
value is attributed to these policies in the net assets statement.

Investment income
[nterest and dividends, together with imputed tax credits (where applicable) are accounted for on an accruals basis.

Rents receivable are also accounted for on an accruals basis and are shown net of property outgoings other than
managcmcnt COSLs.

Foreign currencies

Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rate of exchange ruling at the date of
transaction. Exchange differcences are included in the Fund Account,

2 CONTRIBUTIONS

Period
6.6.08
Year Ended to
5.4.10 5.4.09
£ £
Employers

Normal 200,000 305,515

3. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

All other investment management expenses are borne by David Wood Baking Ltd and David woed Baking UK Lid.
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David Wood Pension Scheme

Note Fingncial Statemen
for the Year Ended 5 April 2010

4. INVESTMENT INCOME

Period
6.0.08
Year Ended to
54.10 5.4.09
£ £
Net rents from properties 43,714 25201
Interest on cash deposits - 294
Loan interest receivable 5,800 5,876
49,514 31,371

5. INVESTMENTS

Investments purchased by the scheme are allocated to provide benefits to the individuals on whose behalll the
corresponding contributions were paid. Accordingly, any assets identified as designated to members in the net assets
statement do not form a common pool of assets available for members generally. Members receive an annual
statement confirming the coniributions paid on their behalf and the value of their money purchase rights.

The movements in investments during the year were:

54.10 5.4.09
£ £
Market value at 6 April 496,370 -
Purchases at cost 435,053 459,094
Sales proceeds (152,750) -
Change in market value - 37,276
Market value at 5 April 778,673 496,370
Property
5.4.10 5.4.09
£ £

UK 778,673 343,620

0. INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

All other investment management expenses are bome by David Wood Baking Ltd and David Wood Baking UK Ltd.

7. BORROWINGS

54.10 5.4.09
£ £
Sterling 182,541 149,421
An analysis of the maturity of borrowings is given below:
3.4.10 5.4.09
£ £

Within one year or on demand 182,541 149,421
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David Wood Pension Scheme

8. CURRENT ASSETS

Cash at bank
Acerued Income
Tax on interest - repayable

9. CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accrued expenses
VAT

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the Year Ended § April 2010
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54.10

3012
13,730
59

16,301

54.10
£
31,814
(30,235)

1,579

5.4.09

11,808
11,032
59

22,859

5.4.09

2,913

2913




Investment Report
for the Year Ended 5§ April 2010

INVESTMENT PRINCIPLES

The trustees have produced a statement of investment principles as required by Section 35 of the Pensions Act 1995, a copy
of which is available on request,
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i ive of dividend income for each scheme member. Please give the name and
remuneration below for income in respect of the fax year ending 5™ April 2010.
DA«_//O oo D
KA =M (SooD

Scheme Name: DAV I1O. (303D PENLonN Lo er s

Sgned:  _ - a7 Dae . .

Plcase return this form to Pension Practitioncr .Com Limited at:

Daws Honse
3335 Dawz Lane
London
NW74SD

You can also email this form with other paperwork we may have requested you to provide in the

cover letter to: post@pensionpractitidier.com




The scheme administrator is required to complete a pension scheme retorn for the tax year,
We undertake this as part of our pension scheme service to the trustees. The return is over 11

pages long. In addition, there may be an event report due, presently there are over 16 different
‘We have condensed the information needed indo a short qoestionnanire. Please check the
sppropriate box and retum this form to us. If there are any parts of this form that you are unsure
of please contact your scheme consultant.

Commencing on 6™ April 2009 and cuding om 5th April 2010 Yes No

a

2. Did the scheme own or dispose of any shares in the sponsoring employer v/

3. Did the scheme acquire or own shayes in an upgquoted company, this
excludes the sponsoring employer

4. Did the scheme acquire any assets from a comected party** directly or \/
indirectly

5. Did any merber take fimds from the sehieme-— othertbaiss pension | 4
income
6. Do you require a trustos meeting. If yes, this will be amanged on receipt v
of the completed questionnaire '
Notes:

*Tangible moveable property includes: Assets that you can touch and move, such as fine wines,
machinery, works of art, assets that have a lifespan of less than 51 years e.g patents.

**A comected party includes: A relative, a partuer, co-director, or co trustee.

A commected party may aiso include a company that does not perticipate in the scheme but may be
connected i you through the associztions given above.

www. pendonpractioner, -




P60 End of Year Certificate _
| I s WOOD j
TR Forenames or initials D J
To the emp!oyee: National Insurance Number Works/payrolt number
Please keep this certificate in a safe place as you .
will need it if you have to fill in a Tax EP 90 68 58 B \ Eg —l
Retum. You also need it to make a claim

for tax credits or to renew your claim.
ﬂalsohapsyoud\eckthatymremployeris

using the comect National Insurance number and
deducting the right rate of National Insurance . _
ibut In previous I
contributions.
ns e oment(s) | 0.00 | | 0.00
By law you are required to teli HM Revenue i refund mark 'R’
& Customs about any income that is not fully in s
| taxed, even if you are not sent a Tax 7200,00H 144.00
Returm. yer employment
HM REVENUE & CUSTOMS
E Total for year 7200.00 | | 144.00
U Employee’s Widows & Orphans/Life Assurance 0.00
contribitions in this employment ’
The figures marked * should be used
for your Tax Return. get one

St e

3 Teet P . Rt it el A : 54 ek BT
NIC Eamings at the Eamings above Eamings above Eamings above the  Employee’s
table Lower Eamings the LEL, up to ET, up to and UAP, up to and contributions due on all
letter Limit (LEL) (where and including the inciuding the Upper  including the Upper  eamings above the ET
eamings are equal to Eamings Accrual Point (UAP)  Eamings Limit (UEL)
or exceed the LEL)  Threshold (ET)
£ £ £ £ £ p
A 4940 775 1485 0 163.35
! i
— e i _J
’ £ £ £
Statutory - P f Statutory | P Statutory P
Matemity 0.00 ! Patemity | 0.00: Adoption 0.00
Pay " Pay . * Pay

i Your employer's full name and address (including postcode)
DAVID WOOD BAKING LTD

. £ T/A MEDWAY FOODS
Student Loan Deductions —-
i this erployment r 0] 1 CALVERLEY ROAD
(whole £s onfy) — QULTON
LEEDS
" Toemp LS26 8JD _
i Employer 5_ _
| éﬁf.:._gERLEY ROAD PAYE reference | 577 | BA22143 -‘[
' LEEDS Certificate by Employer/Paying Office:
This form shows your total pay for Income Tax
purposes
in this employment for the year.
; ‘ ] Any overtime, bonus, commission efc, Statutory Sick Pay,
: L5826 840 : Statutory Matemity Pay, Statutory Patemity Pay or
-! Statutory Adoption Pay is included. J
530 SEutetitte) Saga)(2008-10) Do not destroy ) HMRC 07/08




FGO_End of Year Certificate

3 13 A el

Surname ‘ WwOoOoD :

t — |

o e Forenames or mitials u(
| To the employee: National Insurance Number Works/payroll number ‘

Pieasekeepﬂﬁsoerﬁﬁcaleinasafeplaceasyou
will need it if you have to fitl in a Tax

NY 27 00 43 A‘

Return. You also need it to make a claim
for tax credits or to renew your claim,

It also helps you check that your employer is
! using the correct National Insurance number and

‘deductingmerightrateofNaﬁonallnsurance ' orevious ‘ e o £ p
‘conm ons e,,,"w"""’“(s) l 000 | 0.00
By law you are required to tell HM Revenue i refund mark ‘&
& Customs about any income that is not fully In this
hxed,evenifyouarenotsenta‘rax 44548.13 H7 774760
' Retum. employment
HM REVENUE & CUSTOMS , t
Totalforyear | 4454813 | | 7747.60
ICATE ] R —
' DUPL Employee’s Widows & Orphans/Life Assurance ' 0.00
. contributions in this employment J
The figures marked * should be used
far'your Tax Return, if you get one Final tax code B47L

NIC Eamings al the Eamings above Eamings above the  Earnings above the Employee’s
| table Lower Eamings the LEL, up to ET, up to and UAP, up to and contributions due on all
letter Limit (LEL) (where and including the i ing the Upper  including the Upper  eamings above the ET
eamings are equal to  Eamings Accrual Point (UAP)  Eamings Limit (UEL)
or exceed the LEL)  Threshold (ET)
£ £ £ £ £ p
| ] i T ™
A | 4940 775 34325 3835 4204.33
B
! E H
i
- |
i i S 1 L 3
: ' ' £ p £ £
) Statutory P Statutory — B
| 6204.80 | Patemity | 0.00 | Adoption | 0.00
i ——— e 5 Pay

Student Loan Deductions —

!

in this emplo it :
| I P YITIE i_...

{whole £5 only}

To employee

1 CALVERLEY ROAD
OULTON
LEEDS

Laes 8l

Your employer’'s full name and address (including postcode)
DAVID WOOD BAKING LTD

TIA MEDWAY FOOQDS
1 CALVERLEY ROAD

OULTON
LEEDS

L5256 8JD

Employer f ]
PAYE reference : 577 / BA22143 _i

Certificate by Employer/Paying Ofﬁc?

This form shows your total pay for Income Tax purposes
in this employment for the year.

Any overtime, bonus, commission efc, Statutory Sick Pay,
Stattory Matemnity Pay, Stahutory Patermity Pay or
Statutory Adeption Pay is included.

]

PoD et itteY S2ael2009-10)

Do not destroy " HMRC 07/08




David Wood Baking Ltd

“Passcanate about baking”
Head Office Tel: 0845 301 1115 Factory Tel; 0845 301 2820
Head Office Fax: 0845 301 1116 Factory Fax: 0845 301 2921

Email: infof@dwbaking.com

5 April 2010

To:

Mr D Wood

1 Calverley Road
Qulton

Leeds

LS26 8JD

Dear David

Re: ORDINARY SHARES OF £1 FACH
INTERIM DIVIDEND for year end 3 April 2010

PAYABLE 3 April 2010

Number of ordinary shares 1,200,001
Rate of dividend per share 4.92433p
Dividend payable £59.092.00
Tax credit £6565.78.
Gross dividend £65,657.78

This dividend certificate should be retained and, if required, can be produced to the Inland Revenue as
evidence of a 10% tax credit.

Yours sincerely

Karen Wood
Company Secretary

David Wood Baking Limited — Registered in England and Wales, Number 06541251 — Vat No. 934 3063 38

Repgistered Office Factory Address
1 Calverley Road , Qulton The Mill House, Dorset Road, Sheerness
Leeds, 1826 8JD Kent, ME12 ILP




David W Pensi che

Net e te

S5A 1
5.4.10
Notes £
Investment assets 5 778,673
Borrowings 7 (182,541)
Current assets 8 16,801
Current liabilities 9 (1,579)

NET ASSETS OF THE SCHEME AT 5 APRIL 2010 611,354

5.4.09

£
496,370
(149.421)
22,899
(2,913)

366,935

The financial statements summarise the transactions of the scheme and deal with the net assets at the disposal of the trustees.
They do not take account of obligations to pay pensions and benefits which fall due after the end of the scheme year.

These financial statements were approved by the Trustees on :2‘7 D? (1D

Signed on behalf of the Trustees:
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David Wood Pension Scheme

Report of the Truste
for the Year Ended 5 April 2010

The trustees present their report for the year ended 5 April 2010,

MANAGEMENT OF THE SCHEME
The trustees during the year under review were:

David Woed
Mrs Karen Wood

MEMBERSHIP
Details of membership of the scheme during the year are shown below:

At
6.4.09 [ncrease Decrease
Active members 2 - -
Pensioners - - -
Deferred pensioners - - .
2 - -

INVESTMENT REFORT
Further details of investment performarnce are set out in the investment report included in the Annual Report.

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

Additional information and statutory disclosures are given in the compliance statement included in the Annual Report.

Signed on behalf of the Trustces:
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At
5.4.10
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David Wood Baking Ltd

l‘p z z ; o
Head Office Tel: 0845 301 1115 Factory Tel: 0845 301 2920
Head Office Fax: 0845 301 1118 Factory Fax: 0845 301 2921

Email: info@dwbaking.com

5 April 2010

To:

Mr D Wood

1 Calverley Road
Qulton

Leeds

L.526 8JD

Dear David

Re: ORDINARY SHARES OF £1 FACH
INTERIM DIVIDEND for vear end 3 April 2010
PAYABLE 3 April 2010

Number of ordinary shares
Rate of dividend per share
Dividend payable

Tax credit

Gross dividend

This dividend certificate should be retained and, if required, can be produced to the Inland Revenue as

evidence of a 10% tax credit,
Yours sincerely

Karen Wood
Company Secretary

1,200,001
4.92433p
£59,092.00

£6565.78.

£65,657.78

David Wood Baking Limited - Registered in England and Wales, Number 06541251 — Vat No. 934 3063 38

Registered Office Factory Address

1 Calverley Road , Oulton

Leeds, LS26 8ID Kent, ME12 ILP

The Mill House, Dorset Road, Sheerness



